From: Morrison, Julia

To: Elamer, Keith; Mayer, Kerry

Subject: RE: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xisx
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 8:03:29 AM

| will let Taryn know.

From: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 6:15 PM

To: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>; Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-Mayer@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>

Subject: RE: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xIsx

Julia,

will not hire them in 2021-22. Although I am sure we will hire at least two faculty positions in 2022-23 T cannot answer to whether we would hire those specific positions will be approved for hire in 2022-23. We

need to have the faculty prioritization process work its magic first. We will determine if the general fund budget will support more than two positions next fall.

Let’s make sure the position inventory is cleaned up.

Additionally: Kerry, we eliminated Dave’s Dean SHAPE position and used his salary and benefits for the Vice President of Student Services position. This information may come in handing for your CRFO

discussion on May 24.

Keith

From: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 5:50 PM

To: Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-Mayer@Redwoods.edu>; Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Roberts, Taryn <Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu>

Subject: RE: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xIsx

Not hiring period, or just for 2021-22?

From: Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-| >

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:31 PM

To: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>; Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xIsx

That is correct, Keith. We are not hiring those positions.

Thanks,

Kerry

From: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redw: >; Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-Mayer@Redw >
Subject: RE: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xlIsx

Kerry,

When you get a chance, would you please confirm that we are not hiring the faculty positions highlighted in yellow?

Keith
11000 4020 042 1050 51100 1 Open Position Assistant Instructor of ACD 1 0 0 v 8 - -
Communications -
11000 4020 008 0103 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Agricultural ACD 1 1 12 v 7 - 75,844.00
Production 75,844.00
11000 4020 008 0948 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Automotive ACD 1 0 0 n 9 - -
Technology -
11005 5838 000 4930 51100 0.5 Open Instructor | Instructor, DSS ACD 1 1 12 v 7 750.00 31,088.00
30,338.00
11000 7070 000 1501 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Engilish (CRDN) ACD 1 1 12 v 7 - 75,844.00
75,844.00
11000 4020 010 1501 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, English ACD 1 1 12 v 7 - 75,844.00
75,844.00
11000 4020 003 1701 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Mathematics ACD 1 0 0 v 17 - -
11000 4020 006 1230 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Nursing ACD 1 1 12 v 7 - 75,844.00
75,844.00
11000 4020 006 1230 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Nursing ACD 1 0 0 mn 20 - -
11000 4020 008 0956 51100 1 Open Instructor | Instructor, Welding ACD 1 1 12 v 7 - 75,844.00
75,844.00
11000 7070 000 1701 51100 1 Open Instructor | Math-Assistant Instructor ACD 1 1 12 \") 9 - 82,033.00
82,033.00

From: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>; Mayer, Kerry <Kerry-Maver@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Roberts, Taryn <Taryn-Roberts@Redwoods.edu>

Subject: 2021-22 Position Inventory 4.05 COLA 05-20-21.xIsx

Good morning Keith and Kerry,

| was hoping | could get you to review the position inventory, especially the Faculty and Non-Teaching Faculty work sheets, so that we can have Taryn make updates before | load this salary and benefit information into the

Tentative Budget.
Thanks,

Julia
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